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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jeyan Nair <jeyan@aashlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 4:51 PM

To: clement.chia.cy@simedarby.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Muna Talib; Xiaowen Li

Subject: RE: SLB 1510K - Pre Repair Survey Report [Autofrance and LKK Auto Consultants]

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the above matter and further to our earlier email of 24 January 2022.   

 

We are instructed that our client wishes  to commence the repairs to the Vehicle and proceed thereafter to claim 

against the third parties directly. 

 

We shall be grateful if LKK Auto Consultants could liaise with Autofrance to conduct the full pre-inspection survey to 

ascertain all the parts that require repairs and the associated costs of the repairs.  

 

In this regard, we shall be grateful if Autofrance could confer with LKK Auto Consultants on the requirement or 

necessity to repair each and every item on the Estimate provided by Autofrance, inclusive of those items marked as 

“Check” and the parts that were discovered subsequently that require repairs (if any) upon the commencement of 

the dismantling of the vehicle for repairs and prior  to proceeding to carry out the repairs to the same. 

 

This is to ensure that LKK Auto Consultants’ surveyor will be able to quantify the full extent of the required repairs in 

his report. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 62254313 for if there are any issues with respect to the 

recommendations for the repairs. 

 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

 

 

Best regards, 
Jeyan Nair 
on behalf of Ms Muna Talib 
 
A.ANG, SEAH & HOE 
Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 
63 Market Street #05-01, 
Bank of Singapore Centre, 
Singapore 048942 
Tel:  (65) 6225 8998 
DID: (65) 6225 4313 
Fax: (65) 6225 2155 (General/Insurance) 
Fax: (65) 6225 8642 (Conveyancing) 
Fax: (65) 6225 2611 (Litigation) 
e-mail: jeyan@aashlaw.com.sg 
Website: http://www.aashlaw.com.sg/ 
UEN:  53131121W 
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***** 
Confidentiality Notice:- 
  
This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain privileged and confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must not copy use or disseminate the information contained in this email. 
You are also not to store the information in any medium. 
  
**************************************************************************************************************************************
***** 

 

From: Jeyan Nair  

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 2:28 pm 

To: clement.chia.cy@simedarby.com.sg 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Muna Talib <muna@aashlaw.com.sg>; Xiaowen Li 

<xw@apro.com.sg> 

Subject: SLB 1510K - Pre Repair Survey Report 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We have our clients instructions that he wishes to commence the repairs on his vehicle as soon as possible. 

 

In this regard, we have contacted LKK Auto Consultants to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle to ascertain 

that the check items in the Estimate provided by you are in need of repairs.  We attach herewith a copy of your 

estimate for your reference.  Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants to arrange for the pre-repair inspection of the 

vehicle. 

 

Further, we shall be grateful if you can let us know when the pre-repair inspection of the vehicle is scheduled to take 

place. 

 

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
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